From: Burrows, Vanessa 
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 2:33 PM
To: Dorothy.Weddington@cityofchicago.org
Cc: Berlin, Steve
Subject: RE: No Cost Expense Report for Ethics

Dorothy and Steve,

Please see attached and let me know if you have any questions.


Vanessa

Vanessa Burrows

Attorney/HIPAA Privacy Officer

Chicago Department of Public Health

CHICAGO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

NO COST TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT

FOR THE BOARD OF ETHICS

Date of Travel: September 3-5, 2013
	Traveler’s Name
	Destination
	Purpose
	Date of Expense
	Airfare Cost 
	Lodging

Expense
	Meals
	Ground Transportation
	Total $ Amount Spent

	Vanessa Burrows
	Louisville, KY
	FBI Radiological Awareness & Response Workshop
	Sept. 3-5, 2013
	200.16
	223.12
	130 (per diem)
	45.10
	598.38

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


Please complete this form for submittal to the Board of Ethics.
